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From: David Fung (4/12/93)
To: Frank Drobot, Dan Ho, Jim Huffman, Eric Kuo

Subject: Time:10:24 AM
OFFICE MEMO New Board IDs Date:4/12/93
Jim, Eric, Dan, Frank -

Here are the new set of board/drHw IDs assigned by Apple for new products. |
gave them non-descriptive names to shield what we were working on:

8Li - (RasterOps A/8)
The board ID is $05C5.

The functional sResource types are:

CatDisplay EQU $0003
TypVideo EQU $0001
DrSwApple EQU $0001

DrHwRasterOpsA/8 EQU $041D
Mercury24 (RasterOps A/24)
The board ID is $05C4.

The functional sResource types are:

CatDisplay EQU $0003
TypVideo EQU $0001
DrSwApple EQU $0001

DrHwRasterOpsA/24 EQU $041C

| also had three sets defined for the DuoMates:
Ren (RasterOps Duo 1):
The board ID is $05C1.

The functional sResource types are:

CatDisplay EQU $0003
TypVideo EQU $0001
DrSwApple EQU $000t1
DrHwRasterOpsDuo1 EQU $0419
CatDock EQU $0020
TypStation EQU $0001
DrSwRasterOps EQU $0101

DrHwRasterOpsDuo EQU $0100

Stimpy (RasterOps Duo 2):
The board ID is $05C2.

The functional sResource types are:

CatDisplay EQU $0003
TypVideo EQU $0001
DrSwApple EQU $0001
DrHwRasterOpsDuo2 EQU $041A
CatDock EQU $0020
TypStation EQU $0001
DrSwRasterOps EQU $0101

DrHwRasterOpsDuo EQU $0100
Daffy (RasterOps Duo 3):
The board ID is $05C3.

The functional sResource types are:
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CatDisplay EQU $0003
TypVideo EQU $0001
DrSwApple EQU $0001
DrHwRasterOpsDuo3 EQU $041B
CatDock EQU $0020
TypStation EQU $0001
DrSwRasterOps EQU $0101

DrHwRasterOpsDuo EQU $0100
| may combine Ren and Stimpy into the same drHwID...
Please stop by if you have questions,

David Fung, x388




